

Curriculum vitae



Personal data

Name **Hajrija Maksic**
Address Hamze Orlovića 9, 71000 Sarajevo, BIH
Phone 00387 61 811 811
E-mail hajrija.maksic@gmail.com
Citizenship Bosnia and Herzegovina
Date of birth April, 8th.1961
Gender female

Summary

Over 27 years of experience in neonatal intensive care and neonatology. My special interests are congenital CMV infection and brain ultrasound. An active member of the Association of Neonatologists since its establishment. President of the Pediatric Association of the BIH.

Experience

26.11.1985 - 30.09.1993. General practitioner, Public Care Health Facility "Isak Samokovlija", Gorazde
01.10.1993 - 01.10.1997. Pediatric Resident, Pediatric Clinic KCUS
01.10.1997 - 01.02. 2010. Pediatrician, Intensive Care and Therapy, Pediatric Clinic KCUS
01.02.2010 - 01.02.2016. Head of the Department of Neonatology, Pediatric Neonatologist, Pediatric Clinic KCUS
01.02.2016 – until today Pediatric Neonatologist, Intensive Care and Therapy, Pediatric Clinic KCUS

Professional activity

Associate professor of pediatrics at Medical Faculty University of Sarajevo

Education

2015 PhD. Influence of perinatal infection / inflammation on development bronchopulmonary dysplasia in premature infants", Medical Faculty University Sarajevo.
2009 Speciality in Pediatric Neonatology; Pediatric Clinic KCUS
2006 MR. SCI "Correlation of maternal corticosteroid therapy and respiratory distress syndrome of premature infants ",Medical Faculty University of Sarajevo.
1993 - 1997 Speciality in Pediatrics; Pediatric Clinic KCUS
1979 - 1985 Medical Faculty University of Sarajevo

Continuing education

2013 Ultrasound in the diagnosis of early brain damage. Postgraduate course of continuous medical training, University of Zagreb, Faculty of Medicine and Clinic of Childhood Disease, Zagreb, Croatia..
2011 Infant Hip Ultrasound Screening Basic Course. Clinical Center University of Sarajevo
2009 „Sleep apnea“.Clinic for Children's Diseases, Clinic for Lung Diseases, KBC Split. Komiza, Croatia
2009 Neonatal pharmacology. University Medical Center Ljubljana, Clinical Department of Neonatology, Ljubljana
2004 Education in the field of neonatology and intensive care. University Clinical Center Ljubljana, Pediatric Clinic, Slovenia.
2004 First Pediatric Ultrasound School. Clinical Center of the University of Sarajevo, Pediatric Education center Sarajevo

2003	Digestive disease in adults and children: evidenced based and problem oriented, Clinical Hospital Center Zagreb, Clinic for Internal Medicine, Zagreb, Croatia.
2002	Seminar in Neonatology, Columbia University, Salzburg, Austrija.
2001	Sonography of the hip, basic course, Abteilung fur Orthopadie, Clinical Center University of Sarajevo
2000	Neonatal Care Training, TEMPUS PHARE L.O.S.P.E.D.U.S project; Gent University Hospital. Neonatal Intensiv Care Unit in Antverp.
1998	Pediatric and neonatal Training; UK, Staffordshire Hospital, Stoke – on - Trent; Alder Hey Childrens Hospital, Liverpul and two weeks at Alder Hey Children`s Hospital, Liverpul.
Published books	Author and co-author of 6 books
Published articles	Author and co-author of 28 scientific papers published in journals that follow an international database Author and co-author of 235 professional papers published in journals that follow an international database Author and co-author of 46 abstract statements
International projects	PONI study - Predictors associated with RSV hospitalization in Non-prophylaxed, premature Infants born between 33 weeks and 0 days and 35 weeks and 6 days of gestation. 2014. Epidemiological survey impact of RSV infection as cause of lower respiratory tract infection in children who are less than 1 year age in Central Eastern Europe countries 2010
Regional projects	Neonatal resuscitation program AAP Educator and organizer of the Neonatal Resuscitation Course (so far, 19 courses have been organized at the level of BiH with regional participation) Organiser and educator of ultrasound brain school, Clinical Center University of Sarajevo Organizer of the 16th Pediatric School, Sarajevo 2024
Workshops and courses	Organiser and participant in a large number of thematic seminars and workshops at BIH
Congresses Participation	25 (active participant in national and international congresses)
Speker	Lecturer at national and international congresses and schools
Reviews	Childhood obesity in Sarajevo Canton secondary schools: a review of the results of a study conducted at 7600 children.
Recognitions	Chamber Plaque, Medical Chamber of Sarajevo Canton, Acknowledgement of the Association of Pediatricians for the organization of the I Congress of Pediatricians of Southeast Europe with international participation
Languages	Bosnian (native) English
Boards	Prezident of the Pediatric Association of the BiH Vice President of the Association of Neonatologists in the FBiH National representative in UENPS National representative in the European Board of Neonatal & Child Health Research. Member of the Commission for Intrahospital Infections of the Pediatric Clinic For four years she was a member of the commission for intrahospital infections of KCU Sarajevo Member of the team for establishing screening for conatal hypothyroidism and phenylketonuria Secretary and board member of the Association of Neonatologists and Intensivists of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina Member of the Bioethical Society in Bosnia and Herzegovina Member of the Medical Chamber.
Mentor	Mentor for specialisation in Paediatrics Mentor for sub-specialisation in Neonatology
Dodatne informacije	Married, I have two sons

